

## Contact

+33652006368 (Mobile)  
contact.bresson@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/lucas-bresson  
(LinkedIn)  
lucasbresson.com (Personal)  
github.com/lucas-bresson (Other)

## Top Skills

React  
Développement front-end  
Next.js

## Languages

English (Full Professional)  
German (Professional Working)  
French (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

Master in Management - Diplôme  
Grande Ecole Programme  
accredited by the French Ministry of  
Higher Education  
Fondamentaux du Marketing Digital -  
Digital Active

# Lucas Bresson

Senior Software Engineer (React, Next, TypeScript, Tailwind)  
Berlin, Berlin, Germany

## Summary

I'm a French software engineer specializing in modern frontend technologies like Next, React, TypeScript, TailwindCSS. I build accessible, engaging websites and applications and manage projects through every phase — from design and development to testing, deployment, and maintenance.

Graduated from ESCP Europe Master in Management (#4 worldwide, Financial Times 2023).

---

## Experience

Lucas Bresson  
Contract Software Engineer  
November 2024 - Present (1 month)  
Berlin, Allemagne

Klima.Metrix GmbH  
Frontend Software Developer  
December 2022 - January 2024 (1 year 2 months)  
Berlin, Allemagne

Carbon footprint should be a concern for companies. Calculation shouldn't. Klima.Metrix is building a footprint calculation software for companies, according to common global calculation standards.

Main stack: React, Next.js, Typescript, Javascript, Sentry, Apexcharts, Tanstack, React Table, Redux, AntDesign, Jest, Playwright for a SaaS application.

LB Code  
Contract Software Engineer  
September 2021 - December 2022 (1 year 4 months)  
Berlin (remote)

8fit makes healthy living fun and simple with tailored workouts and meal plans – in one easy to use app.

Main stack: React, React Native, Gatsby, Contentful, Netlify, Typescript, Sentry for a content-heavy website, and an iOS/android application.

## Recare

Frontend Developer

June 2020 - June 2021 (1 year 1 month)

Berlin, Germany

Recare is a healthcare startup that aims to reduce the Average Length of Stay within facilities, save time for medical and administrative teams and centralise all transfer requests on a single platform.

Main stack: React, React Native, TypeScript, GraphQL, Apollo, Styled components, Jest for a SaaS application, and an iOS/android application.

## Gapless

React Native Frontend Developer

November 2018 - May 2020 (1 year 7 months)

Berlin, Germany

Gapless is a blockchain-based platform for collectible cars, expanding into all collectibles.

Main stack: React, React Native, Redux, Flow, i18n, Lottie, Raven, Firebase, Jest for an iOS/android application.

## incapptic Connect

Online Marketing Intern

May 2017 - August 2017 (4 months)

betahaus, Berlin

incapptic Connect is a software company, automating the mobile app release process

Responsibilities: Web Development — WordPress, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, SEO, Social Media Management, Marketing, MailChimp newsletter.

## Crème de la Crème (cremedelacreme.io)

Ambassador

October 2016 - January 2017 (4 months)

Telework, Berlin

BNP Paribas Cardif  
Digital Project Manager  
March 2016 - August 2016 (6 months)  
Nanterre, France

Cardif Lab is the Innovation lab of BNP Paribas Cardif.

Responsibilities: Project Management, Development of exhibition's areas — 3D Printing, VR/AR, Robotics, Analytics, IoT, Workshops: Initiation to JavaScript Programming, Social Media Management — Technological watch, User Acquisition, Analytics.

Entrecom  
Assistant Digital Project Manager  
October 2015 - March 2016 (6 months)  
75018 Paris, France

Entrecom is Communication & Consulting Agency.

Responsibilities: Project Management, Web Development (WordPress, HTML5, CSS3), Social Media Management (Social CRM, Analytics, Lead Generation)

---

## Education

ESCP Europe  
Master in Management, Economics, Statistics, Law, Philosophy, Management, Accounting, Marketing, English, German · (2014 - 2018)

Lycée Hoche - Versailles  
Economics, Mathematics, Philosophy, Literature, Languages (English and German) · (2012 - 2014)